

MAHMUDUL HASAN MITHUN

Freelance Translator

+8801919476951 @mithun3622bsmrau@gmail.com
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/mahmudul-hasan-mithun-0b057b1aa/>
Hasnabad, Raipura, Narsingdi-1631, Bangladesh

SUMMARY

Promisingly committed and dedicated English<>Bengali translator with years of experience working in professional and scientific community. I am passionate about facilitating cross cultural relationships and have created extensive informational material and coursework to help colleagues understand and develop cultural sensitivity.

EXPERIENCE

Translator 2021 - Present
[Translators without Borders](#) United states

Translators without Borders (TWB) is a global community of over 100,000 language volunteers offering language services to humanitarian and development organizations worldwide.

- Translate and proofread many documents about raising awareness of why language matters in humanitarian work

Translator 2020 - 2022
[Lingua-World](#) Germany

Translating and interpreting to make your communication easy to understand.

- Providing service as their requirements

EDUCATION

MSc in Fisheries Biology and Aquatic Environment 2019 - 2021

[Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman Agricultural University](#)



SKILLS

- ★ Translation and localization, Project management, Documentation, Natural language understanding, People management.
Analytical reasoning

ACHIEVEMENTS

- ✓ Got NEF scholarship from Nagao Natural Environmental Foundation, Japan
Got NST scholarship from Ministry of Science and Technology, Bangladesh.

SKILLS

Trados 2021 · SmartCAT · MemoQ ·
Crowdin · OmegaT ·
Tool / Technology

LANGUAGES

Bengali Native
English Advanced
Hindi Advanced

PASSIONS

- ♥ As a translator, my passion is to utilize language skills to help companies and communities communicate across language barriers.